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	01/08/2017

3203/1/Ref:

	 

	Mr. Bong Soo Han
Director Manager
Holland Building, Europark
Yaqum, 60972
	Without derogating from rights and/or claims
Via email: bshan@samsung.com

	
	


Dear Sir,
Re: Dr. Moshik Cohen – An appeal to annul the hearing or alternatively to substitute the person presiding over the hearing
On behalf of our client, Dr. Moshik Cohen, regarding the abovementioned matter, and prior to actual reference to the hearing at hand, I hereby address you, as follows:

I. Appeal to annul the hearing

1. Our client, as will be elaborated in the course of the hearing, if it will be held, opposes his dismissal.

2. The summons of our client to the hearing, given that a few days prior to it he was given a new employment agreement, in accordance with a prior commitment of Samsung's Korean units, promoting our client – amounts to several severe breaches that our clients attributes to you personally.  Among these breaches – slander, defamation of his good name and calumny, sexual harassment, bullying and harassment, causing a breach of a contract and other breaches.  These is now in addition to the attempt to cause the dismissal of our client based on irrelevant and extraneous unlawful considerations, which in themselves consist of unlawful harassment and unlawful conduct.
3. It is our client's intention to elaborate and go into the details underlying the matter including the facts supporting his abovementioned claim, and to demand their review and consideration, with possible severe consequences.  Our client will hence refer to the claims specified in the hearing summons, in detail, a process which will prove their falseness. 
4. Our client requests to continue working with The Company.
5. Our client wishes to avoid any possible implications of the aforementioned actions, given his loyalty and fidelity towards The Company.  Specifically, our client wishes to avoid any possible public implications of such proceedings.

6. Under these circumstances we suggest that the hearing be annulled.

7. Our client will consent to discussing possible solutions for the differences, so as to enable an efficient proper working relationship, that will promote The Company's goals and agenda, in accordance with the engagement between himself and the Korean management, inter alia the agreement sent to him, that basically informed him of his acceptance (after the approval of his requests to alterations in the draft of the contract), and which was supposed to be signed had you not been abroad.
II.      Alternatively – An appeal to replace the person presiding over the hearing and deciding on it.

8. If our client's appeal to annul the hearing is denied, it would be unlawful for you to conduct the hearing on your own.
9. Therefore, our client demands your replacement and to conduct the hearing in front of his manager, Mr. … as stated in the general employment agreement. 
10. In any case, our client objects to you conducting the hearing on your own, on the following grounds:

10.1. Israeli law stipulates that the person conducting a hearing shall be without bias and/or prejudice and/or a conflict of interest regarding the person summoned to the hearing and regarding the matter at hand.

10.2. In our matter, our client has filed both formal and informal complaints regarding your conduct against him prior to the summons.  Several aspects of the complaints shall inevitably be raised in the course of the hearing in lieu of the claims specified in the summons, and therefore the hearing shall be directly connected to these complaints and your behavior towards him.  Our client will hence claim that the delays referred to in the summons are your sole responsibility, contrary to your claim in the summons. 
10.3. It is therefore inevitable to postulate that you are in a severe conflict of interest, and you have no are not capable of objectively considering our client's claims.

10.4. By way of illustration we bring one of the many rulings stating as follows:

"Under these circumstances there was no place for Mr. Reif to sit in the committee. Since he was incapable of examining the plaintiff's words "with open heart and willing soul", and his participation in the committee was inconsistent with the rule prohibiting a "conflict of interest" [Lab. Haifa 4548/03 Moshe Hasut – Israeli Railways Ltd. (published in Nevo, 09.26.2011)].
10.5. The person presiding over the hearing ought to have a proper working relationship with the employee summoned to the hearing; and it is beyond mention that she/he must not have any prior bias against the employee.  Unfortunately, it has become a recent habit of yours to smear, defame and even slander our client; for example by referring to him publicly as a "cancer", "fraud" and "felon"; and you have even reached the level of actual harassment by referring to his as "homosexual" and "gay".  Doing so, you not only harmed our client's good name and reputation; you have also revealed your poor and negative opinion of him.  Undoubtedly you will not be able judge him in a hearing without prejudice as required by law.  In this matter we shall refer to the following ruling:

"In a matter of facts, where there is no dispute regarding the lack of normative relations between the plaintiff and his superior, and the plaintiff feels, even prior to the hearing meeting, and he even states, that the manager of the department does not want him, it will not be appropriate for the manager of the department to be the person conducting the hearing by herself.  Considering that the plaintiff has argued in other incidents that his direct manager does not want him, the conduct of the hearing solely by that manager would constitute a considerable flaw." [Lab. Tel-Aviv 39600-02-13 Anonymous – Anonymous (published in Nevo 03.10.2013)].
11. The hearing ought to be conducted in front of a qualified authority, i.e. the manager to whom our client is subordinate professionally, according to the relevant definition in Samsung.  In view of our client's position he was determined to be professionally subordinate to the Vice President of SAIT.  Therefore, it will only be just that the decision whether to continue our client's employment shall be made by the relevant authority to whom he is subordinate to.
12. It is therefore requested that the hearing shall be conducted in front of the Korean Vice President, who is the proper qualified authority by law.  If necessary, we shall not oppose to conduct the hearing physically in Korea.

13. Nothing written or implied in our letter shall constitute a consent and/or waiver and/or resolution of any claim and/or right of our client.

Respectfully,

Ehud Shilony, Adv.
Cc: Dr. Moshik Cohen

Avi Lavon, Adv




עמוד 2 מתוך 5

